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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON 25, D.C. 

February 12, 1964 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
Tne President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E. 
Washington, D. C. (3 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

Reference is made to my letter of February G, 
15C4, enclosing an affidavit executed: by me, whéréin £ 7 
categorically state that Lee Harvey Oswald was never an 
inzormant of the FBI, 

Pursuant to your request, there are enclosed 
nine additional affidavits, executed by personnel of this 
bureau who, because of their asSignments, would have been 
YSspon 1sible for or cognizant of any attempt to develon 
Lee Harvey Oswald as an informant of the FBI. In addition, 
there is enclosed an affidavit, executed by John W. Fain, 
retired Special Agent of the FBI. Mr. Fain took part in 
interviews of Lee Harvey Oswald on June 26, 1962, and 
August 16, 1962, at Fort Worth, Texas. 

You will note that each of the individuals 
concerned denies any knowledge that Lee Harvey Oswald ever 
waS an informant of the FBI. 

ye . Sincerely yours, 
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